‘Repubiic of the Philippines

I OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

January 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM
FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 20 January 2017 of DPWH REGION I, Assistant Regional
Director RONNEL M. TAN, endorsing the request of District Engineer, EMIL R. GANADEN, La
Union 1* District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management
Services, Construction/ Services, Construction/
Mainten'ance of Flood Maintenance of Flood 60.00 Lm 100.00 Lm
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Drainage " .
Rehabilitation/Improvement of | Rehabilitation/Improvement of Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Sudipen, Amburayan River Control at Amburayan River Control at
La Union | Brgy. Ilocano, Sudipen, La Brgy. Ilocano, Sudipen, La P166.67T/Lm P100.00/Lm
Union Union
Allocation: Estimated Cost:
PhP 10M PhP 10M
(Construction of Flood Mitigation | (Construction of Spur Dike)
Structure)
Justification: Increase in physical target. Since the project fund allocation can suffice the increase in quantity and to
accommodate the need of the residents and to help mitigate floading and erosion along river bank, the construction of
additional spur dike will be provided.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.
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